
Spanish Fork City Council Minutes April 24, 2008 1

Adopted Minutes 
Spanish Fork City Council Meeting 

April 24, 2008 
 
Elected Officials Present: Councilmember’s Steven M. Leifson, Richard M. Davis, Jens P. 
Nielson, G. Wayne Andersen, Rod Dart 
 
Staff Present: Seth Perrins, Assistant City Manager; Junior Baker, City Attorney; Dave Oyler, 
City Manager; Dave Anderson, City Planner; Richard Heap, Public Works Director; Dee 
Rosenbaum, Public Safety Director; Kimberly Robinson, City Recorder 
 
Citizens Present: Patti Witham 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Councilman Andersen called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Councilman Nielson led in the pledge. 
 
Construction of Parking Lot Located at 300 North to 400 North, 50 East to 
100 East 
 
Mr. Oyler stated Chris Thompson will discuss the proposal. 
 
Mr. Thompson explained we are trying to solve some safety hazards we have in this area. There 
are vehicles leaving the property too close to the fire station causing no visibility. They are 
proposing to close down the dangerous access and make it more in line with the other access. 
They see it as a better access for the customers that want to use the light, it will not be very far 
from the existing access. They will install curb and gutter to make it a better area. It will increase 
the drainage, improve and fix the bad drainage issues and surface conditions of the asphalt. In the 
long term the access close to the building will go away. We are proposing to pave the central 
area and stripe it for parking. He discussed one of the things Mr. Pritchett asked which was if the 
Chamber house building ground will be used for parking. The City would like to create some 
good downtown parking to revitalize the area and if the business owners in the area can pay to 
have the building demolished and paved. The driveway access by the Chamber will be moved 
further from the building for better vision as well. 
 
Councilman Andersen asked if the time table would have to be done at the same time as the other 
parking operation or would they do it at the same time. 
 
Mr. Thompson stated it would be the best to do it at the same time. 
 
Mr. Oyler said they have talked to Mr. Pritchett who said they can temporarily house the 
Chamber while the city gets situated and the police court building gets finished. 
 
Mr. Morley stated it will happen as long as it is on a temporary basis. It is his understanding Mr. 
Pritchett will pay the cost to tear down the house and asphalt the property.  



Spanish Fork City Council Minutes April 24, 2008 2

 
Mr. Oyler clarified that the city retains ownership of the land. 
 
Patti Witham 
Ms. Witham stated she has spoken with Mr. Henderson and there is an option for space 
temporarily in his complex.  
 
Councilman Leifson is working with everyone involved, he wants to make sure there is a nice 
document laying out what will happen so this problem does not happen again.  
 
Councilman Davis said if the city ever wants to build another structure in this area; it needs to be 
written in writing that it can be done.  
 
Mr. Baker stated they need to be sensitive to Mr. Pritchett because of the cost he will incurr if he 
paves it, they can have it set to reimburse part of the cost if the city builds on the property in the 
future. 
 
Mr. Rosenbaum stated the fire department was amenable to the proposal.  
 
Mr. Thompson explained when they laid out the plan two years ago they took into account how 
many spots there would need to be in the event of a major disaster.  
 
Councilman Davis feels it is a good design and needs to be done. 
 
Mr. Rosenbaum said the trucks utilize all the accesses but the majority use main street. 
 
Mr. Oyler said they will put temporary barricades on the access; they met with fire and 
ambulance and they are agreeable. They will redesign the area including the new Chamber 
parking, and then the construction process will start. We already have standing bids for concrete 
and asphalt, and approval from UDOT. Mr. Pritchett will get with the businesses and work on 
the Chamber property, getting it asphalted during the same time period.  
 
Mr. Morley said Mr. Pritchett will give the contractor salvage rights to the home.  
 
Mr. Oyler said again there will be a new agreement set in place we all can understand. 
 
Mr. Rosenbaum stated the fence and access will be taken care of in the morning by 9:00 or 9:30 
a.m. 
 
Councilman Davis clarified that the area will be a construction zone and there will be some 
access issues during construction.  
 
Councilman Leifson said when they get ready to start construction they will let Mr. Pritchett 
know so he can notify his people. He will be involved with the project. 
 
Mr. Oyler said the budget revision of $160,000, has been budgeted for the underground reservoir 
as well as the asphalt.  
 



Spanish Fork City Council Minutes April 24, 2008 3

Councilman Leifson made a Motion to approve the construction of a parking lot located at 300 
North to 400 North, 50 East to 100 East. Councilman Dart Seconded and the motion Passed all 
in favor. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Councilman Davis made a Motion to adjourn. Councilman Nielson Seconded and the motion 
Passed all in favor at 4:42p.m. 
 
ADOPTED:              
      Kimberly Robinson, City Recorder 


